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QUESTION 
Often times the manufacturer listed in the solicitation is not the true manufacturer for the product/NSN being requested.  This can make it difficult if we do not have the correct manufacturer part number to locate the correct item.  How is the manufacturer determined or verified?

ANSWER
The Acquisition Method Code (AMC) and the Acquisition Method Suffix Code (AMSC) are combined to setup the Material Master, which generates the manufacturer part number/NSN that is listed in the solicitation.   

Acquisition Method Code (AMC)

- A single digit numeric code, assigned by a DoD activity, to describe to the contracting officer and other Government personnel the results of a technical review of a part and its suitability for breakout.

Acquisition Method Suffix Code (AMSC)

- A single digit alpha code, assigned by a DOD activity, which provides the contracting officer and other Government personnel with engineering, manufacturing, and technical information.

For example, an AMC/AMSC of 1G means the item is full open competitive and vendors are eligible to compete on these items; there is no Approved Manufacturer’s Parts List (AMPL) in the Purchase Order Text and the Government will provide all the data necessary to manufacture the item.  

If the item is Source Control the procurement will solicit the AMPL sources; if a Vendor comes in offering a Contractor P/N; as a non-manufacturer, the buyer will ensure or request material traceability from the approved source of supply.

An alternate offer is an offer to provide an item from other than an approved source or an item that is not the exact part numbered item cited in the Purchase Order Text.  The alternate offeror's product must be identical to, or be physically, mechanically, electrically and functionally interchangeable with, the product cited in the Purchase Order Text.  Alternate offers that meet the stipulations established by the provision at DLAD 52.217-9002 must be forwarded to the appropriate Product Specialist for technical evaluation (which may include collaboration with the Engineering Support Activity).  Data submitted by the offeror for evaluation must cover design, materials, performance, function, interchangeability, inspection and/or testing criteria, and other characteristics of the offered product.
ANSWER

In reference to the question "How is the manufacturer determined or verified?” refer to DLAD 52.211-9014 Contractor Retention of Traceability Documentation, in which the Contractor shall retain documentation in accordance with this clause for 5 years after final payment under the contract if he is not the manufacturer of the item(s) to be furnished.

QUESTION

Is it a requirement to use a Vendor Shipment Module (VSM) for FOB Destination?

ANSWER

No.  In accordance with DLAD 47.305-8-90(c) and 52.247-9011, the VSM is not mandatory except for when First Destination Transportation (FDT) is specified in a solicitation or an award.

QUESTION

In our experience, the office supply solicitations we receive for office supply NAICS codes are coming from the DLA office in Philadelphia (DLA Troop Support). What about the other offices such as:  DLA Aviation, Richmond, VA, DLA Land & Maritime, Columbus, OH, and DLA Energy, Fort Belvoir, VA.

Do these locations use office supplies?  We understand the commodities being purchased are different for each office, but office supplies should be widely used at all DLA site locations and we hope to find the correct method to reach these offices.  Are these other offices using DIBBS as well?

ANSWER

Yes, the other DLA locations use office supplies.  The DLA field sites use the DoD Purchase Card Program, eMALL, and GSA Advantage to purchase office supplies.  

QUESTION

We have been awarded recent contracts from DLA/DIBBS and the FAR for the Economic Price Quantities is typically incorporated which not only helps us as the vendor, but is in place for the government to avoid acquisitions in disadvantageous quantities.  (52.207-04 ECONOMIC PURCHASE QUANTITY - SUPPLIES -AUG 1987-FAR).  By shipping one box of 10 markers, or one hole punch, etc. either to an OCONUS or CONUS destination, we as the vendor are left with freight costs from the manufacturer to ship the product to us for packaging and then again, shipped to the destination address from our place of business.  With each bid we put through DIBBS, we consistently offer price/quantity tiers to allow the end user to buy in bulk and in advantageous quantities.  Unfortunately, with each award we have only shipped one or two packs.  In one of our contracts, one pack of Sanford Markers and Tube Type were purchased and one month later we received an award for the same product for two more packs.  We find by shipping only one or two packages at a time, that DLA is paying nearly half the cost of the product itself in shipping.  It may not be economically advantageous for the government to solicit for one package at a time if we as the vendor have to pass those freight fees onto you in the quote.  We are confident that we can supply you with the most competitive price on this product and do not want the added shipping to take away from the price appeal.  When do the buyers use the quantity tiers to buy in greater bulk?  We entered the price breaks on each bid and they¹ve never ordered more than the initial quantity listed in the solicitation or RFQ.

ANSWER

If the solicitation is below the Simplified Acquisition Threshold (DLAD 13.101(a)(1)(S-90) it is generally quotable on DIBBS.  The vendor can enter quantity price breaks on the quote, but it would be up to the buyer to evaluate and determine the quantity breaks, which is governed by existing policy (DLAD 52.213-9000).

QUESTION

Is there a way to filter Native American or Indian Incentive Program solicitations into DIBBS?  We have not seen any Native American set-asides and if there is a way to narrow or filter those solicitations we hope to ensure we are taking that extra step.

ANSWER

DIBBS has no filter to separate Native American or Indian Incentive Program solicitations.  However, DLA does solicit these programs under the 8(a) program using set-aside procurements.  


 
